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Subject: [Fwd: Trouble at The Mikveh]
Date: Mon, 06 Dec 1999 10:54:29 -HI1200

From: Linda Perlmutter <plinda@attglobal.net>
To: Zohar Loyfer <loylers@zahav.net il>

Thought you would be interewatsd in this repert from the Congervatbive

Subject: Trouble at The Mikveh
Date: Mon, 06 Dec 1999 03:15:2% +0200
From: Andy Sacks <majsracl@/TSA.EDU> '
Reply-To: "Masorti: Toreh and News from the Masorti Movement in Israel” <MASORTI@ITSA]
To: MASORTIEITSA EDU Py

From Wintez"s Darkness to Hanukah®™s Light
by Rabbi Andrew M. Sacks

Today 1 am angery. It 1s Hanukah, a time to let the light replace the

darkness-but it is the darkneass that has taken hold in By heart. How lodog

will the

non=0Orthodox movemants ssrve as the whipping boy of the Haredim? How long | ]
will the autherities countenance unprovoked violence on their part? If I had

some inkling, then, perhaps I would fael =ome joy.

on Priday afterncon, o Belt Din L'Giyur of the Rabbinical Psssmbly

(Masorti Movement] met £o bring =everal peocple into the cavenant. These
weres primarily lmmigrants whe had studied Judaiszm for over a yvear and who
had committed to & Jewish life. There was a 14 year old girl from Sderot.

A Cather and dsughter frem Cuba, psrents and their 14 year old son from
Argentina, and a one year old baby boy born to & non-Jewish mother in Isras].

The Beit Din met in Maccabim. We then ook the five minute drive to Hodiin

Eo’use the Mikveh. This was not an act of provecation., In fack it was a .
ritual act, pure and simple. Nearly all Mikvehs in Israel are under thes :
concrel of the local religicus counciis, and thus unavailable to us for use
for conversion. Rather thapn cffend; or seemingly proveke, we turcned to the
city council in Mediin-a city with ooly & small number of Orthodax. The
council went on

cacord as stating thatrt the Mikwveh fs Lo be available to all af the Stresms
of Judaism.

We then turned to the Chiaf Rahbi sf Madiin, Rahbi David Lauw. In recarded
cenversations we were given the green light to use the Mikvah on Fridaya,
This 1s the only day (as opposed to evening) where there are day time
hours. ( Convecsion must be carried out during the dayl. His enily
E::dltiun was that we not make this into a pelitical issus. T told him
t we
woitld refrain from bringing the press. We honored our part of the
:uqhmh t. We wore looking mot for headlines, but to guletly use the ilocal
ah.

When we acrcived, we quietly went about our business. But the Yyoung Yashiva
bBoy at the Mikveh entry way was surprised to see us. In a panie, he called
Rav Lau-who by now, it seemed, had changed his tune. The lad alss called in
membeérs of the Haredi community and the Shas political party. We

procaeded. The infants was converted. So werse two adult men.

While the two tesnage girls were undressing in the shower room-an BROQLY

e
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I Trouble at The Mikveh]

group of Haredim burst into tha Mikven. me, claiming to be in chazge, in
an uncontralled outburst pushed Rabbi Einat pamon and asskulted ma. To
prevent any counter charges, I dcopped, 1imp, to the fioor and abzorbed
punches and kicking. 1 did mot retaliate.

Finally, this man bagan to push his way ints the Mikveh itaplf-were The
girls were ehanging. The father af one, a Cuban who has beai in the
country for anly & Year telad ta stop him.

By pow the palice had arrived, as did a local reporter and a city cauncil
woman. Although wWe were attacked, ws were hauled -nto custody by the
police, along with the main Haredi attackesr. The ecuncil woman confirmed
to the police Chat we had permission Lo UER che Mikveh. ALL who WekE
presant by the Mikveh |rabbis.
parants, copversion teachers) eonfirmed the attack by the Haredim. Yat theE
police took me into custody, along with tha fuban Mman and his frightensd
daughtez. The Haredim, as usual, achieved theiz aim. The women did net
underge immsrsion. They attacked, thereby breaking the law, and they got
thelr way.
They are not made to pay & price for thelir cotal lawlessness and egregious
behavior. But then why ghould they be held sccountable? They told the
police that they :
. answer to a higher authority. .

Just twe weeks sgo the army aismisand an officer for warbal vialence. He
compaced the cansarvative and Refomm movemants to the Shoah. The acmy Took
swift metion in dismissing the pfficer from its ramka.

But the army it seams ig a bit more enlightened Lhan tha Yeshiva world-at
leagt in this regard. Much of the Hapedi world shirks militazy dutles.
g5 there is no autherity to punish them. In their world they Are praised
for ugly and obscene behavier. Rarely are they condemnéd.

Again on Friday we wara charged by the Haredi community with sproveking.”
But the Mikveh was used quistly. we had all of the requisite permissions.
We did not bring the press. ®e did not even bring camEias. We were Lhere
ro Avodast Kodesh [boly works) only. It would seem rhat any attempt to live
our Masertl Judaism is understocd to be a provocation. I ,for one, can
not accept this loglc.

Tt is for this reason that I am sad. T am angcy. Yet, I scill believe
that the darkness will give wWay te light.

Happy Hanukah

Rabbi Andrew M. Sacks 1= the dirsctor of The pabbinical Assembly in Israel 1 '.
- the rabbinicel arm of the Masortli Hovement.
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